
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

COUNCILMEMBER VIVIAN MORENO 
City of San Diego 

December 2, 2021 

Mayor Todd Gloria 

Council District Eight 
MEMORANDUM 

Councilmember Vivian Moreno 

SUBJECT: Nomination of Ms. Adrianna Flores ens Advisory Board on 
Police/Community Relations 

I am pleased to nominate Ms. Adrianna Flores to the Citizens Advisory Board on 
Police/Community Relations. 

Ms. Flores was raised in Logan Heights and attended Academy of Our Lady of Peace in North 
Park. Ms. Flores is a graduate of San Diego State University, where she obtained her Bachelor of 
Arts degree in Political Science. 

Ms. Flores has been a licensed Realtor since 2006 and has dedicated her personal time to 
volunteering with various organizations in her community. During the pandemic she organized 
free food distributions from her home, delivered food to elderly residents who didn't have 
transportation, helped neighbors schedule their vaccination shots and provided resources to those 
in need. Adrianna is devoted to helping the Logan Heights community prosper and become a 
better place to Ii ve. 

Ms. Flores actively attends the San Diego Police Department's Central Division Captain's 
Advisory Board meetings along with the Memorial Recreation Council meetings. 

Thank you for the oppo1tunity to nominate Ms. Flores and I look forward to her appointment as 
there are no District 8 representatives serving on this Advisory Board. 


